Trade Group Letter Calling for Lois Starkey's Dismissal

In this Nov. 16, 2017 letter, a lawyer for the Manufacturing Housing Institute called on Housing
and Urban Development officials to terminate Lois Starkey's employment at the department
based on the grounds that she had a conflict of interest.
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November 16,2017

SENT VIA CERTIFIED MATL

Ms. Beth Zore
0. Deprtmcas of o

8. ent of Housing and Urban Development
451 Tth Street S.W. .
Washington, DC 20410

Re: Employment of Ms. Lois Starkey
Dear Ms, Zore,

We are the attemeys for the Manufactured Housing Institate (MU} and
contacting you regarding HUD's recent employee, Lni.:ESuﬂ:ey, gho isjmmn:i:r
employed in the Office of Manufactured Housing Programs. We are writing to notify
you that Ms. S'Iaﬂcey violated terms of a severanca agreement between Ms. Starkey and
MHI by agreeing to work for HUD, a client of MHL MEI previously notified the Office
of Personnel Management on the Investigative Request for Employment Dats and

Supervisor Information that Ms. S 's I t b in violati
s, e vt mi:lj_flh employment by HUD would be in violation of

In addition, we would like to bring to vour attentior: 2 potential conflict of interest
for Ms. Starkey. Mt has come MHI's attention that while Ms. Starkey was recetving
p:ymm from MHI under the agreement, from May 31, 2017 to September 15, 2017,
she was also employed by HUD. We da ot believe that Ms, Starkey sought or cbrained
a waiver from II]U'D's Office of General Counsel regarding this potential conflict of
interest in V1ﬂ1§hm of your intemal policy. We belicve thar receiving payments from
MHI while being employed by HUD is in violation of CFR Title 5; Administrative
Personnel, Chapter XV, Subchapters A, D, and E,

 For these reasons, we request that you fa iate acti e b
F § you tzke appropriate actions regarding Ms.
Starkey’s employment with HUD, which may include immedijate mﬁmgard
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| C€C: Lais Starkey ;
. Hﬂlﬁléfbm‘t, Actmg Inspector General -
ﬁrDanaFHAﬂli:, Acting E'HA ?mmmml and General Deputy Assistant Secretary

https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/a-once-obscure-office-at-hud-is-the-subject-of-unusually-intense-lobbying-effort/2018/04/30/3dfc7ba0-

3841-11e8-acd5-35eac230e514 story.html
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